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Dear 
 
Our ref: TTRO/ 12078
 
Unfortunately on this occasion the Secretary of State is unable to extend the current TTRO
as this relates to a road and has been in place for 18 months.
 
The request does not appear to comply with section 15, paragraph 3 of the Act:
 
(3)Where an order subject to the time-limit of eighteen months in subsection (1) above (in
this subsection referred to as “the temporary order”) has not ceased to be in force and the
Secretary of State is satisfied that—
(a)an order which the authority that made the temporary order proposes to make under any
other provision of this Act has the sole effect of reproducing the provisions of the temporary
order and continuing them in force; and
(b)in consequence of the procedure required to be followed in connection with the making
of the proposed order that authority would be unable to make it so that it would come into
operation before the temporary order ceases to be in force,
the Secretary of State may, subject to subsection (4) below, from time to time direct that
the temporary order shall continue in force for a further period not exceeding six months
from the date on which it would otherwise cease to be in force.
 
In order to comply with this the Council would need to show that it proposes to make an
order under another provision of the Act to reproduce the provisions of the temporary order,
i.e. a permanent order.  An extension to the existing order could then be granted on the
basis that the new proposed order would not come into force before the expiry of the
temporary order.
 
These are the only circumstances under which the Secretary of State has the power to
extend the order.
 
The Secretary of State is not refusing to make the Order, it is just that he does not have the
power to do so.  The Council can look to making a new Order to cover the time that is
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needed
 
 
Kind regards

 
  | Admin Officer, National Transport Casework Team, Department for Transport

Newcastle |   | 
Monday - Friday  

From:  @essexhighways.org> 
Sent: 20 November 2024 11:46
To: NATIONALCASEWORK <NATIONALCASEWORK@dft.gov.uk>
Cc: @essexhighways.org>; 

@essexhighways.org>
Subject: 0059 - Boxted Bridge - Extension application form
 
Good morning, Please find attached the extension application form for your review. Please let us know if you require any additional information. Kind Regards, Vasileios Vasileios Papadimas | Principal Engineer Highways | Structures T: 07542

Good morning,
 
Please find attached the extension application form for your review. Please let us know if you
require any additional information.
 
 
 
Kind Regards,

 

 | Principal Engineer
Highways | Structures
 
grn sig

 
T: 
 

@essexhighways.org
Chat with me on Teams
www.essex.gov.uk/highways
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CONFIDENTIALITY
The information contained in this communication may contain confidential, privileged and
copyright information and is solely for the use of the intended recipient.  
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised.  
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taken, or omitted to be taken, or in response to it is prohibited and may be unlawful.  
If you have received this email in error, please notify us and then delete this message at
once.

 

VIRUSES
We cannot guarantee that any attachment is completely free from computer viruses and we
do not therefore accept any liability for loss or damage which may be caused.  
Please therefore check any attachments for viruses before using them on your own
equipment.  
If you do find a computer virus please inform us immediately so that we may take
appropriate action.

 

SECURITY
Unencrypted internet communications are not secure.  
As a result the Company does not accept responsibility for the confidentiality of this
message nor guarantee that the sender shown is the actual sender.

 

NOTIFICATION WITH REGARD TO PRIVACY
You are hereby advised that the Company monitors the use of and intercepts emails on its
equipment and system.  
Emails sent and received may be read for valid business reasons.
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scanning service.
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The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you
received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately,
without printing or passing it on to anybody else.
Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our
policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.




